



Ms SHRADDHA PAWAR

Assistant Professor

Specialization : Accounts and tax

Email: shradhap67@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/shraddha-pawar-59a050229>

Qualification

- M.com (Accounts and tax)
- Bachelor of commerce

Work Experience - 7 years

- 2015 - 2016 LCC as tally trainer Dharwad.
- 2015 St joseph's commerce college Dharwad. (Part time)
- 2016 SJMVS women's college Hubli . (full time in degree and part time in m.com)
- 2017 to 2021 St joseph's commerce college Dharwad. (full_time)
- 2017 to 2021 Classic PU College dharwad.(part

Career Summary

Shraddha Pawar, a dedicative and passionate Faculty associated with a result oriented organization, which helps her to grow and realize her potential. She is looking forward to expand her learnings, knowledge, skills and willing to work as key player thereby, facing the challenges, and training the Students to tackle the Corporate World.

She is an active Member of the Jain College of Business Administration. Her areas of Specialization include Financial Accounts, Corporate Accounts, Statistics, Principles of Auditing, Business Law, Indian Financial System, and Secretarial Practice.

Research Interest

Current opportunities in finance.

Research Publications

S.N	Title of Paper	Journal Name	Impact Factor	ISSN/ISBN	Scopus Indexed	Year
1	NIL					

Articles / Case Studies

-NIL-

Consultancy / Projects

-NIL-

Books/Chapters

-NIL-

<p>time)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 2021 KLE BBA College Hubli. (part time) 2021 Jain College Hubli. (full time) <p>Courses Facilitated</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> M.com <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Entrepreneurs hip development. Yoga and health. Women and health. BBA <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Corporate accounts. Income tax Business law Financial services and institutions. B.Com <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Business law Corporate accounts. Financial accounts. Principles of auditing. Indian financial system. Secretarial practice. PUC <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Statistics. (first and second year) 	<p>Activities</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>S.N</th> <th>Activity</th> <th>Title</th> <th>Year</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1</td> <td>Organized national level seminar and published.</td> <td>SAMKALIN VIVID VIMERSH IN HINDI.</td> <td>2018</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2</td> <td>Participated and presented paper in state level.</td> <td>SKILL DEVELOPMENT IN YOUTHS.</td> <td>2019</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3</td> <td>Organized 3 days entrepreneurship awareness programe in collaboration with CEDOK.</td> <td>ENTREPRENEUR DEVELOPMENT.</td> <td>2016</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4</td> <td>Attended 2 days training programe with team CONNECT</td> <td>Team CONNECT</td> <td>2016</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5</td> <td>Attended faculty knowledge programe</td> <td>-</td> <td>2018</td> </tr> <tr> <td>6</td> <td>Attended workshop</td> <td>RESEARCH AND METHODOLOGY. ICFAI BUSINESS SCHOOL</td> <td>2019</td> </tr> <tr> <td>7</td> <td>Worked as NSS officer and conducted district level camp and also attended university level camp.</td> <td>St .Joseph College</td> <td>2019</td> </tr> <tr> <td>8</td> <td>Conducted District level ANANTA Fest</td> <td>St .Joseph College</td> <td>2019</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>				S.N	Activity	Title	Year	1	Organized national level seminar and published.	SAMKALIN VIVID VIMERSH IN HINDI.	2018	2	Participated and presented paper in state level.	SKILL DEVELOPMENT IN YOUTHS.	2019	3	Organized 3 days entrepreneurship awareness programe in collaboration with CEDOK.	ENTREPRENEUR DEVELOPMENT.	2016	4	Attended 2 days training programe with team CONNECT	Team CONNECT	2016	5	Attended faculty knowledge programe	-	2018	6	Attended workshop	RESEARCH AND METHODOLOGY. ICFAI BUSINESS SCHOOL	2019	7	Worked as NSS officer and conducted district level camp and also attended university level camp.	St .Joseph College	2019	8	Conducted District level ANANTA Fest	St .Joseph College	2019
	S.N	Activity	Title	Year																																				
	1	Organized national level seminar and published.	SAMKALIN VIVID VIMERSH IN HINDI.	2018																																				
	2	Participated and presented paper in state level.	SKILL DEVELOPMENT IN YOUTHS.	2019																																				
	3	Organized 3 days entrepreneurship awareness programe in collaboration with CEDOK.	ENTREPRENEUR DEVELOPMENT.	2016																																				
	4	Attended 2 days training programe with team CONNECT	Team CONNECT	2016																																				
	5	Attended faculty knowledge programe	-	2018																																				
	6	Attended workshop	RESEARCH AND METHODOLOGY. ICFAI BUSINESS SCHOOL	2019																																				
	7	Worked as NSS officer and conducted district level camp and also attended university level camp.	St .Joseph College	2019																																				
	8	Conducted District level ANANTA Fest	St .Joseph College	2019																																				
<p>Recognition / Awards</p> <p>-NIL-</p>																																								
<p>Seminars and Conferences attended</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>S.N</th> <th>Title of Conference</th> <th>Institute</th> <th>Paper Presented</th> <th>Year</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1</td> <td>Recent trends and challenges in Indian banking.</td> <td>Karnatak university PG department.</td> <td>-</td> <td>2018</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2</td> <td>Empowerment of youth through skill development</td> <td>Government first grade college and PG</td> <td>Skill development</td> <td>2019</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>				S.N	Title of Conference	Institute	Paper Presented	Year	1	Recent trends and challenges in Indian banking.	Karnatak university PG department.	-	2018	2	Empowerment of youth through skill development	Government first grade college and PG	Skill development	2019																						
S.N	Title of Conference	Institute	Paper Presented	Year																																				
1	Recent trends and challenges in Indian banking.	Karnatak university PG department.	-	2018																																				
2	Empowerment of youth through skill development	Government first grade college and PG	Skill development	2019																																				

<u>Member on Committees / Editorial Boards/Committees</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Member of cultural activity – 2021 <u>Professional Memberships</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Member Kannada Sahitya Parishat.		issues and challenges.	department Hangal.	in youth challenges and opportunities	
	3	Path to financial security	PG department Karnatak university Dharwad.		2019
<u>Online Certifications and Webinars</u>					
	S.N	Course	University	Year	
	1	Faculty knowledge program	IBS	2017	